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Comes v. Microsoft

From: Pete P
Sent: Friday, Mamh 05, 1999 1:46 PM
To: Kurt Kolb
ub]ect FW: DAD 2000 PGL Needs JK Staff Approval

Here is what we should ask the directors to approve next Thu.

—Qriginal

From: £d McCahil )

Seat: Friday, March 05, 1 10:33 AM

Yo: Tim McGrath (OEM)

Ce: Pete Peter

Subject: RE: DAD 2000 PGL - Needs JK SGff Approval

Thanks, here's the revised (hopefully for the last time this week) PGLI

ded 97 & 2000 apps
poi _Sxds

Bl mecadll

Product Manager - Desktop Appfications
425.936.6618

—CQxriginal Message—
From: Tim McGrath (OEM)
Sent: Friday, March 05, 1999 10:20 AM

Yot
T Ce

EndﬁH'ﬂl(E:d\ange)
Pete Peter

Subject:  RE: DAD 2000 PGL- - Neads JK Staff Approval
ft's TH.

—Orgieal )
Ero: m@’%
Toc Tim McGrath

Pete Peter
: 5ubject: FW:DADZONPGL - Needs JK Staff Approval

ijust mallfromourThalfneMsﬂ\ismom and have requested that we oduce Thai Word
stauyxsd ﬁwﬁt EM. That's the only product they ing lhgd . e

Tim, 1 don't know the language key for Thai, but If you send R to me, Tl updats the PGL one final ime. Thanks for
your patience!

ol mccddl .
Product Manager - Desktop Applications
425.936.6619

—Original Message——

From: Ed McCahll (Exchange)

Sent:  Thursday, March 04, 1999 4:34 PM

To: Tim McGrath (OEM)

Cc: Pete Peter

Subject: RE: DAD 2000 PGL - Needs XX Staff Approval

Tim, my comments:

l'vechangedtheHBtoNV(Ididn‘tmowwhatmeHebrewlanguagekey was) .
GoodwwhonnoArelease for PhD. Nerevlsedﬂ'\osePhotoDrawlanguagestoalsohdudesomeme
Chln&se releasesweaddethebmaryMldldn‘t pick up on.

Here's a revised PGLMthywredRs.
<< Flle: dad 97 & 2000 apps pgl_2.xis >>

DEPOSITION

Ed Mechll
Product Manager - Desktop Applications

MSPCA01227321



425.936.6619

~—Original Message—

From: Tim McGrath (OEM)

Sent Thursday, March 04, 1999 12:52 PM

To: Pete Peter -
Cc: Ed McCahill (Exchange) -

Subject: RE: DAD 2000 PGL - Needs JX Staff Approval

Will do - couple issues - | don't see any boms for an ‘A’ language of Photodraw, just EN. Word 2000 'HB'
language code 1 think should be [W. .

Tim
—Original Message—
From: Pete Peter ‘
Seat: Thurscay, March 04, 1999 11:19 AM
To: Tm th (OEM) )
ce: Ed McCahill
Subject: mmmm-&mms&«w
here are the languages for 2000 apps so you c¢an finish up the exhibit work.
—Original Message-—
From: £d McCahil! (Exchange
Sent: Thursday, o u.w)mw:mm
{;?,i mpmmnm)
Subject: RE&EBM”&R-N»&JK&#I»&M

Pete, thanks for the fast tumaround on reviewing this. Comments below and a revised PGL reflecting
your feedback at the bottomn:

&4 mecakdl .
Product Manager - Desktop Applications
425.936.6619
—Original Message—
From: Pete Peter
Sent: Thursday, March 04, 1999 8:54 AM
To: £d McCahill (Exchange); Kurt Kolb
cc Ken Myer (Exchange) .
Subject: RE: DAD 2000 PGL - Needs JK Staff Approval
OK my comments.

1)Youha'veoedahlanguageslnﬂ\eproducuable(ZH.XT.XC)thatarenotdefmedbelmmetable.

ldonﬁmwhatt{lheesehngnggymamhn:ma@memumﬂanagas. lsmls?a%ﬂq

should we update the language key below the table these three languages’ c

Take another look in Row 29. are all isted there, lnmconfuslonmaybeégtdmekeyls
alphabe thian by code ("XT"). §changed the

Excel on a standalone basis. This is fine except have we
the possibility of ficenses for 97 that will now have a reduced fist
for the Excel 2000 product. No A with the logic just want to prethink how to handle
complaints if there will be any from cumrent Excel 87 licensees. McCah T'm not aware that we
haveanyeadsﬁngEmelﬂoa\sedealsvdﬂ\e%;m 1 deleted. | into this a few
months ago and found none, which Is why them. It's possible that changed without
knowledae since then. We've also aiway's had Excel as a restricled product because of the to

3)Memsayswewﬂllower97pﬁcessome&nehmeﬁmre. It assume that will be a separate event
and we will communicate that to AM later rather than now. If you tell them now they will want the
lower price on the newer product releass. [Ed McCahill] Correct that it will be a separate event in
the future for Word 97 (the only 97 app we'l continue to offer post-2000 launch). Good point about
not communicating it now. lon puuhathmememo(notasamnentonmePGL)because
that was Just FY1 for JK & Staff.
4)Weshoddtakethe(Xl‘ships@sm)notaﬂonoutofmisshcencov.ndsete)q:ectaﬁonsmatnﬁght
be missed. mesafetypwwwﬁuensud\mmemtedhnguageisnw\sedﬁandwhen
available. Either take XT out for now or take out the notation and it will be available when it's
available. JEd McCahill] Another good point. I've removed all XT listings. We will add them in late
this year when they are expected to be avallable (SR1).

Otherwise, are we set o roll?
<< File: dad 97 & 2000 apps pgl_1.xis >>

MS-PCA 1227322

HIGHLY COMFIDENTIAL
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Sent: &Lmﬁw rch LQEtWPM
I:?:E mmkunm)'-

Subject: DAD %ﬁfﬂ@&u4xsum~mum
fmportance: High

Here's the proposed PGL for DAD 2000 standalone applications. Please review it, make
comments

.andpasupﬂ\elinesowewpgentapprovedassomasposlble. The AMs are

starting to ask for pricing info and 'm obviously stuck until we t this ed and posted.
Please fee! free to ask me any questions. Thanksl ge approv pos

9<g<) ?Ie: dad 97 & 2000 apps pglxis >> << Flie: DAD Office 2000 PGL - Cover Memo (03_
doc >>

& Mmocdll

Product Manager - Des lications
425.936.6619 iop App

MS-PCA 1227323

HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL

MSPCA01227323



RUOHPRIL-090UILD) -
URERIG - X USNOUT USFRAINY « VX (USIINL + UL 0L - HL Nupemg
USI0aMION = ON 34OV « "IN ‘uews0)) - O ‘eseisder ~

yspodg - §

3 yepbug YN-

N3 009

Rt

VI MQOH - M

.

:u":eguz:.ungiuiﬁﬁ.iﬁﬁﬁg.px%ui!&ﬁ
*AB WEUSADIG - 1§ s - (Y ‘eeenOmiod - Ld AU6iSd - Id
Srepey « 12 SUOUZ BIPU] + B UBROUN - NH WEVRL - HJ B <

. MS-PCA 1227324

HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL

00U $

00§ . - MooZ

- W00k -

W5

11e19y 153

MSPCA01227324



Tuewenise #uUscy 01 Jopd (1AIdds MO 10 dA SUIFILeY = O
ia._s%séﬁﬁauz.ﬂgsazsxgxzsso.u
'0}0 “LIOPUSA | BIPOWTIIN ‘IRUNORjWITUL Rioudued Bupnoul SN0 UE ) XIAEIRAY = 8

MSPCA01227325



